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NOTE FOR INTERESTED SUPPLIERS 

 
This document is not a Bid Solicitation document. This Solicitation Amendment 004 document will 
serve to provide the interested suppliers with the questions and answers received following the 
posting of the initial Questions and Answers document.  Please refer to Track Log table below for 
status of Q&As and where they can be found.    
 

 
IMPORTANT REMINDER FOR INDUSTRY: To facilitate search for industry all current and 
future postings related to Stabilizing Phoenix innovations and the HR and Pay Next 
Generation solution will include “HRP-RHP” in the title.  Please note that vendors can 
subscribe to tender notice updates (RSS, ATOM, e-mail) using the keyword “HRP-RHP”. 
 

 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION : As mentioned in the ITQ document, Respondents may request to 
make a 60 minute presentation of their bid submission. The presentations will be taking place on 
Thursday November 15. The Respondents will be informed of the exact schedule on 
Wednesday November 14.  
 
 

 
 
INDUSTRY DAY – GATE 2 LAUNCH : In order to further engage the industry, the Government 
of Canada would like to invite you to a 2nd industry day. It will be done through conference call on 
Friday November 9 from 10:00 to 11:30. To register or for more information, please 
communicate by e-mail before Thursday November 8th at 4:30PM at: 
TPSGC.PAApprovisionRHalaPAYE-APHRtoPAYProcurement.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 
 
 

 
 
TRACK LOG OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PROVIDED TO DATE  
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PROVIDED ON DOCUMENT 

Questions and Answers 1 to 12 Amendment 001 

Questions and Answers 13 to 42 Amendment 002 

Questions and Answers fron Indistry Day.  Amendment 003 

Questions and Answers 43 to 51 Amendment 004 

 
 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
QUESTION #52: Section – General 
ITQ.R5.1 - Please advise as to the highest level of infrastructure security the Crown will be 
expecting of the infrastructure(s) hosting the chosen solution(s). 
 
ANSWER #52: While the Crown has not established the highest level of security requirements 
within Gate 1, this does not preclude the Crown from assessing higher levels of security (e.g.: 
Secret) in subsequent solicitation phases if deemed required. 
 

mailto:TPSGC.PAApprovisionRHalaPAYE-APHRtoPAYProcurement.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
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QUESTION #53: Section – 2.4 Security Clearance Requirements 
ITQ.R5.3 - Section 2.4 states security clearance and other security requirements will be identified 
at a later stage of the procurement process.  As many vendors that don't currently have facilities 
clearances are interested in this opportunity, can the Crown provide further details regarding 
these requirements?  For example, what level of cleared information does the Government 
expect to input to the chosen solution?  What types of data does the Government expect to input 
that may be covered by clearance requirements?  
 
ANSWER #53: While the Crown has not established the highest level of security requirements 
within Gate 1, this does not preclude the Crown from assessing higher levels of security, 
including facilities clearances (e.g.: Secret), in subsequent solicitation phases if deemed required. 
 
 
QUESTION #54: Section – 4. Technology Achitecture 
ITQ.R5.4 - Please advise as to how the order of preference (Public cloud, Hybrid cloud, Private 
cloud, then on-prem) coincides with the possibility of requiring security clearances in Section 2.4. 
 
ANSWER #54:   Screening measures will be applied in accordance with the definition and 
practices in the Treasury Board Standard on Security Screening (https://www.tbs-
sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=28115).  
 
Additional security screening requirements may be required at the discretion of the Crown based 
on the level of access and a risk-based analysis. 
 
 
QUESTION #55: Section – 4.1.4  
ITQ.R5.5 - Please advise as to which specific legislation and policy is referred to by this clause, 
and the Crown's vision on how these privacy and security levels as specified can be achieved in 
a public cloud environment. 
 
ANSWER #55: The Crown will include in the RFP the necessary requirements to ensure 
compliance with all applicable laws and policies. 
 
The Crown welcomes feedback and recommendations on how to best adhere to privacy and 
security best practices in a public cloud environment. 
 
 
QUESTION #56: Section – A (Show us) Business Architecture 
ITQ.R5.6 - Please provide the specific portions of WCAG 2.0 AA which the solution must comply 
with in order to pass this requirement.  Is this section limited to the five WCAG 2.0 conformance 
requirements? 
 
ANSWER #56: If the bidder provides “A)” for criteria #5, the assessment or certification should 
leverage the https://www.w3.org/WAI/WCAG21/quickref/ at the WCAG 2.0 AA level. 
 
 
QUESTION #57: Section – Privacy  
ITQ.R5.8 - Please advise which requirements will be the responsibility of the solutions vendor, 
and which will be the responsibility of the Government.  
 
ANSWER #57: This has not been determined at this point in time. We welcome any feedback 
and suggestions and we will be assessing, co-designing and determining the breakdown of 
responsibilities in later gates. 
 

https://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=28115
https://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=28115
https://www.w3.org/WAI/WCAG21/quickref/
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QUESTION #58: Section – Secutiry 
ITQ.R5.9 - Please advise which requirements will be the responsibility of the solutions vendor, 
and which will be the responsibility of the Government.  
 
ANSWER #58: This has not been determined at this point in time. We welcome any feedback 
and suggestions and we will be assessing, co-designing and determining the breakdown of 
responsibilities in later gates. 
 
 
QUESTION #59: Section – Accessibility 
ITQ.R5.7 - Will the Government accept VPATs to show accessibility assessment? 
 
ANSWER #59: Yes, we will accept Voluntary Product Accessibility Templates (VPATs)  to show 
an accessibility assessment as long as the VPAT relates to WCAG 2.0 as indicated in the criteria. 
 
 
QUESTION #60: 
With regards to WCAG 2.0 AA compliance, would the crown be ready to modify its criteria as 
follows? 

ORIGINAL          
Mandatory Criteria #5 - The bidder must demonstrate that the proposed solution meets, or 

will be meeting within 1 year as of time of bidding, WCAG 2.0 AA requirements. 
 

Proof Required: The bidder must supply (A) Results of an accessibility assessment, 
approach or attestation; or (B) A plan to reach compliance within 1 year of the time of 
bidding. 
 

PROPOSED 

“Proof Required: The bidder must supply (A) Results of an accessibility assessment, 
approach or attestation; or (B) A documented strong corporate endorsement, 
commitment and ongoing investment towards accessibility for its software offerings.” 

 
ANSWER #60: The Crown is amending its criteria as follows: 
The bidder must supply (A) Results of an accessibility assessment (VPAT or other) or 
certification against WCAG 2.0 AA; or (B) A documented approach, ongoing investment plan 
and corporate commitment towards ensuring all persons, regardless of their abilities or 
disabilities, are able to have barrier-free access to software offerings. 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 

https://www.itic.org/dotAsset/2d9d4d53-4e42-4dc0-ba4d-cf1377d431fe.doc
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